From: Crosby, Matthew
Sent: 7/20/2011 9:27:34 AM

Villarreal, Christopher (christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov); Fortune, Hazlyn
(hazlyn.fortune@cpuc.ca.gov); Gupta, Aloke (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov); Liang-
Ugjio, Scarlett (scarlett.liang-uejio@cpuc.ca.gov); Morgenstern, Joy
(joy.morgenstern@cpuc.ca.gov); Langton, Adam (adam.langton@cpuc.ca.gov);
Tam, Bonnie W. (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BWT4); Wise, Jake
(jake. wise@cpuc.ca.gov); [Redacted |

[Redacted | Patadia, Shana
(Intern) (shana.patadia@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/QOU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4);|Redacted
Redacted

To:

Bcec:
Subject: Updated: PG&E PEV DR pilot update

When: Friday, July 22, 2011 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 4010; Energy |Redacted |
Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

~*~~~~~~~~

Note date change.

Meeting with the PG&E team conducting the PEV pilot authorized in the last DR decision D.0908027.
When we last met the team was just beginning to coliect data. We are interested in meeting to get an

update on how the pilot is progressing
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